CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS
MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: GAM AMO Dept, GAM CAMO Dept. | FROM: Technical Publication

CcC: GAM AM, GAM QAM DATE: 20.02.2023
REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2023/12

Dear All,

Please be informed that Iridium (Blue Sky Network) will be undergo some maintenance activities and
will not be accessible as per said time and date below.

This iz & maintenance notification from ridiom;

Begin Time: Wed, Feb 22, 2073 14:30 (GMT)
End Time: Wed, Feb 22, 2023 73:30 (GMT

Senice(s] Impacted: Cerus senices, SBD Senices, Telephony senices, RepartsTracking senices - This is a planned maintenance of the SBD, Certus,
Telephony,and Reports/Tracking System. During the above timeframe it is expected there will be a delay and possible outage of up to & minutes, this wil
affect tracking data.

Ouring the time frame provided, Indium will be perfarming maintenance. Indium will take every step possible to minimize potential impact to senice
avallability. We apologize for the inconvenience,

Thank you for chooging Blue Sky Netwark!

Blue Sky Network
www hlueskynetwork. com

Kindly adhere to the requirement accordingly.

Thank you and stay safe!
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